Subject: Re: Scheduling BID meeting at Musicians Union
From: Jim Omahen

Date: 05/11/2016 01:59 PM

To:

CC: 'Lisa Schechter' <lisa@mediadistrict.org>

Many thanks once again!

Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA 90038

Ph 323.860.0088

Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org

From: Marisol Rhodes <marisol.rhodes@promusic47.org> on behalf of Marisol Rhodes <marisol.rhodes@afm47.org>
Organization: AFM Local47

Reply-To: <Marisol.Rhodes@promusic47.org>

Date: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 at 1:51 PM

To: 'Jim Omahen' <jim@mediadistrict.org>

Cc: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: RE: Scheduling BID meeting at Musicians Union

Hi Jim,
| am glad we talked on the phone. Much easier to understand your needs. J

Small confirmation for tomorrow.

REHEARSAL Room #4
8:00AM to 11:00AM

Greg will be ready to open the room for you J

Thanks,
Marisol

Marisol Rhodes

Executive Secretary

to Vice President Rick Baptist

AFM Local 47

817 Vine Street

Hollywood, CA 90038

323.993.3135 marisol.rhodes@afm47.org
http://promusic47.org/

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 12:54 PM

To: Marisol.Rhodes@promusic47.org
Cc: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>

Subject: Re: Scheduling BID meeting at Musicians Union

Thanks Marisol, could we hold our second meeting beginning at 9:30am either in the Conference Room or the Auditorium? This second
meeting beginning at 9:30am will/would run beyond 10am. Please advise and thanks.

Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA 90038

Ph 323.860.0088

Fax 323.860.0089



MediaDistrict.org

From: Marisol Rhodes <marisol.rhodes@promusic47.org> on behalf of Marisol Rhodes <marisol.rhodes@afm47.org>
Organization: AFM Local47

Reply-To: <Marisol.Rhodes@promusic47.org>

Date: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 at 12:28 PM

To: 'Jim Omahen’ <jim@mediadistrict.org>

Subject: RE: Scheduling BID meeting at Musicians Union

Hi Jim,
Yes, we can do 8:30am. As long as we can have it back at 10:00am. The Officer’s have a 10:00am meeting. J

| will let Greg know to open it early for you. J
Just to confirm. You will not need the conference room on the 15! floor. Only the Board Room (2" floor) from 8:30am to 10:00am.?

Thank you,
Marisol

Marisol Rhodes

Executive Secretary

to Vice President Rick Baptist

AFM Local 47

817 Vine Street

Hollywood, CA 90038

323.993.3135 marisol.rhodes@afm47.org
http://promusic47.org/

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 2:26 PM

To: Marisol.Rhodes@promusic47.org
Cc: 'Michael Ankney' <michael.ankne romusic47.org>; 'Lisa Schechter' <lisa@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: Re: Scheduling BID meeting at Musicians Union

Thanks Marisol and upstairs in the Board Room would work best for us due to the 8:30am beginning time. Is that good with you? Many
thanks again.

Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA 90038

Ph 323.860.0088

Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org

From: Marisol Rhodes <marisol.rhodes@promusic47.org> on behalf of Marisol Rhodes <marisol.rhodes@afm47.org>
Organization: AFM Local47

Reply-To: <Marisol.Rhodes@promusic47.org>

Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 at 1:09 PM

To: 'Jim Omahen' <jim@mediadistrict.org>

Cc: Michael Ankney <michael.ankney@promusic47.org>, Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>

Subject: RE: Scheduling BID meeting at Musicians Union

Hi Jim,
Yes, we have your meeting in the conference room.

We your meeting to start at 9:30am. We can change it to 9:00am. Unfortunately, our office doesn’t open till 9:00am.
(Sometimes we have a staff member there earlier and they can let you in — but if they call in sick it will not work.)

We would be happy to give you the Board Room (2" floor) from 8am to 10am.



Will 9:00am on the 121 on the first floor (Conference Room ) work for your needs?
Unless we make it after 1:00pm?
J

Thanks,
Marisol

Marisol Rhodes

Executive Secretary

to Vice President Rick Baptist
AFM Local 47

817 Vine Street

Hollywood, CA 90038

323.993.3135 marisol.rhodes@afm47.org

http:/promusic47.org/
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 9:46 AM

To: Marisol Rhodes <Marisol.Rhodes@promusic47.org>
Cc: Michael Ankney <michael.ankney@promusic47.org>; Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: Scheduling BID meeting at Musicians Union

Marisol, | believe we are on your schedule for a meeting this Thursday, May 12th. It's a BID Committee meeting starting at 8:30am and
then another short meeting following and beginning at 9:30am. Total time needed would be from about 8am to about 10:30am, and there
would be no more than ten people attending. Please advise as to scheduling and available room. Thanks!

Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA 90038

Ph 323.860.0088

Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org



